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TO: State Building Code Council Members and All Interested Parties 

FROM: Called by voting Council Members Ty Menser, Roger Heeringa, Peter Rieke, Kjell 
Anderson, Katy Sheehan, Ben Omura, Todd Beyreuther, Jay Arnold 

SUBJECT: SPECIAL - STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL MEETING   

LOCATION: DES Building – Room 2330 
  1500 Jefferson St SE, Olympia, WA 98504 

Zoom or phone option: 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/91813334032 
888 788 0099 (Toll Free) 
Webinar ID:  918 1333 4032 

DATE:  Tuesday, December 12, 2023 

TIME:  10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

 Public 
Comment 

Council 
Action 

1.  Welcome and Introductions   

2.  Review and Approve Agenda  X 

3.  Council discussion of RCW 19.27A.025 condition that Washington 
State Energy Code — Commercial provisions passed with less than 
two-thirds majority vote require legislative approval before going into 
effect, including the possible preemptive effect of the federal Energy 
Policy and Conservation Act (EPCA) of 1975 (42 U.S.C. § 6201 et seq.) 
based on the recent U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit ruling in 
CRA vs. City of Berkeley. 

X*  

4.  2021 Washington State Energy Code – Commercial 
• Possible Council vote on CR-103P - Final Adoption 

 X 

5.  Adjourn   
Please Click Here to see meeting documents. 

 
*The Council will not take public comments and will not be making any code determinations under this agenda 
item, but may, at their discretion, ask clarifying questions.  
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